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From: N /- I

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 12:55 PM

To: MAGSRI, George

Cc:

Subject: TGA Approach To Consultation [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear George

The Australian Dental Industry Association (ADIA) notes the change in the Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA)

public statements on consultations as referenced on the following page on the website:

www.tga.gov.au/about-consultations

It is noted that the following text has been removed in the version published on 8 May 2018:

Additionally, where fees and charges are proposed to increase at a rate greater than indexation, a RIS will be

considered and prepared and if required a cost recovery impact statement prepared.

Are you able to elaborate on the decision-making process that lead to this change?

Thanks and regards

_I Australian Dental Industry Association

National Office: GPO Box 960, Sydney, NSW, 2001 Australia
Government Affairs: GPO Box 1, Canberra, ACT, 2601
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